

Immigration Eligibility Form

Please complete the online assessment below to receive your FREE eligibility to Canada. Once completed, please press the "send" button found at the bottom of this page. For Canada Immigration - Do not leave crucial, time sensitive questions about your eligibility to immigrate to Canada. Check your eligibility by completing our free Eligibility Assessment forms. The first step to plan your move is to hire an experienced Law Firm that can help you prepare and review your documents and forms. This form asks for basic information and is designed to take you no more than 8 – 10 minutes to complete. Once we receive your online assessment, it will be reviewed by a licensed Immigration Lawyer, who is in good standing with both a Canadian and U.S. Law Society.

and supporting documents will be evaluated for eligibility across several different immigration programs. If the Attorney feels you are qualified, you will be contacted by email. You may email any additional documents directly to pakistan@poonahimmigrationlaw.com. After submitting your response, please allow 1 – 2 days for evaluation and response. For more information, please contact one of ICD / SCS's offices in Pakistan or contact Pakistan rep office - SCS 03041112424 with offices in Lahore, Karachi, Islamabad, Gujranwala and Sialkot.

Immigration to Canada or the U.S., please visit https://poonahimmigrationlaw.com, Instagram: www.instagram.com/poonahlaw/, Facebook: www.facebook.com/poonahimmigrationlaw, Twitter: https://twitter.com/Poonah_ImmLaw

Name

First Name Last Name

Email

example@example.com

Street Address
Street Address Line 2
City State / Province
Postal / Zip Code
Your Cell#
Area Code: eg 0300 Phone Number
Your Age
Type your age. Eg 29
Your Nationality
Enter name of country whose passport you hold.
Country of Residence
If you are living in another country mention name of country here
Your Marital status
Single
Married
Separated
Widowed
Engaged/ Having a common law partner

Address

If you are married, engaged, or have a common-law partner, please provide his / her Name, Age, Date of Birth, Place of Birth, Country of Residence here.
Kindly do provide information exactly as stated in Passport / Documents of your partner.
Number of children accompanying you:
Mention total number of children under 18 years of old.
Ages of children that are accompanying you
Age of Children Accompanying you
Mention age of all under 18 years old children accompanying you. For Eg. Child 1 age 12 years
Have you visited Canada before?
Yes
No
If yes to above question, please provide dates of all stays and provinces visited in Canada
Kindly check from your passport when you visited Canada & enter exact dates

in Canada?
Yes
No
I do not know
If yes, please provide relationship, their province of residence and immigration status in Canada
Why do you want to immigrate to Canada?
Skilled Worker
Express Entry
Student
Investor
Family / spouse
Other
If you selected "Other" to the question above, please tell us why you want to immigrate to Canada?
Do you have a preferred Province you wish to immigrate to?
Name of province / City
What is your highest level of education, where did you attend school and what are the dates of

your attendance? Mention name of degree, diploma or certificate, location of school, dates of attendance, as well total number of years for program. If you are uploading your latest CV with

details mentioned as above, you do not need to fill in below.

Field of Study of Last Qualification held
Mention field of study - eg. Commerce for MCOM degree
Have you ever studied in Canada?
Have you completed a minimum of 2 years of full-time study in a 2 year program at a Canadian Educational Institution?
Yes
No
Have you obtained a degree, diploma or certificate from a school, college or university in Canada?
Yes
No
Were you physically present in Canada for at least 8 months during your studies?
Yes
No
Were you enrolled in a full-time study or training in Canada for at least 8 months?
Yes
No

If you have completed education in Canada, what is your highest level of education completed in

Less than secondary Secondary First Year Post Secondary Second Year Post Secondary Third Year Post Secondary Master degree or higher 2 or more post secondary credentials How would you rate your English level - SPEAKING How would you rate your English level - Listening How would you rate your English level - Reading How would you rate your English level - Writing How would you rate your French Language Have either you or your spouse taken the IELTS General or TEF Canada? If yes, please provide copies of IELTS and/or TEF) Number. Where do you currently work and what is your job title? Please provide your most recent position title to determine if you may qualify under the "Skilled Work Experience", which are Managerial, Professional or Skilled Trade positions. (If you are uploading your latest CV, kindly mention here)

Canada?

Where have you worked the last 10 years and what was/is your job titled? Please include your current position and provide exact dates for each position. (If you are uploading your latest CV, kindly mention here)
How many years of full-time (30 hours per week or equivalent part-time) continuous Skilled Work experience have you obtained OUTSIDE Canada within the last 10 years?
Mention number of years
How many years of full-time (30 hours per week or equivalent part-time) continuous Skilled Work experience have you obtained INSIDE Canada within the last 10 years?
Mention number of years
Have you worked as a skilled TRADES PERSON on a full-time or an equivalent part-time basis for at least two years out of the last five years?
Yes
No
Do you have a Trades Certificate of Qualification issued by a Canadian Province or Territory (excluding Quebec and Nunavut)
Yes
No

Have you applied for and received a Nomination Certificate issued by a Canadian Province or

Territory (excluding Quebec and Nunavut)
Yes
No
Have you been employed in Canada as a temporary foreign worker?
Yes
No
Do you have a written job offer from a Canadian employer?
Yes
No
If yes to above, which province is your job offer located in
Mention name of province Eg. Ontario
Are you an Investor, Entrepreneur, or Corporate Representative wanting to do business in Canada or with a Canadian company?
Yes
No
If you answered yes to the question above, do you have experience owning, managing or operating a business?
Yes
No

Have you or your spouse ever been convicted of a crime?
Yes
No
If you answered yes to the question above, please explain?
Briefly describe reasons of your conviction and your explanation to that. Note that conviction means sentenced by any court of law
Have you ever been deported or removed from Canada?
Yes
No
If you answered yes to the question above, please explain?
Please upload letter of deportation and explain why you was deported
Did you have a visa refusal of any country in past
Yes
No
What is your spouse or partner's highest level of education, where did they attend school and what are the dates of attendance? (if you are uploading his / her detailed CV with information asked here, just write CV attached)

What was your spouse or partner's field of study?
Mention area of study in his/ her last qualification. For eg, Electrical Engineering
How many years was the program in length?
Mention his / her last highest qualification duration. Eg. MA 2 years.
Have your spouse completed a minimum of 2 years of full-time study in a 2 year program at a Canadian Educational Institution or obtained a degree, diploma or certificate from a school, college or university in Canada? If yes, provide length of program, school name, field of study and dates of attendance. If no, leave this part blank.
Only if your partner studied in Canada
How would you rate your spouse's skill level with the English language - Speaking?
How would you rate your spouse's skill level with the English language - Listening
How would you rate your spouse's skill level with the English language - Reading
How would you rate your spouse's skill level with the English language - Writing

How would you rate your spouse's skill level with the French language?
Where does your spouse currently work and what is their job title?
Please provide your spouse's most recent position title to determine if they may qualify under the "Skilled Work Experience", which are Managerial, Professional or Skilled Trade positions.
Has your spouse ever worked in Canada? If yes, provide dates, employer and position title
Please provide your spouse's last 5 years of employment (include position title, dates and employer) - If you have uploaded your partner detailed CV, just mention that
How much money do you plan on bringing to Canada? You can mention an estimated amount. Kindly do mention currency. For Eg. PKR 2.0 Million or C\$ 4.0 Million

What is your personal net worth? **Your personal net worth includes all your assets and those of

your spouse or common-law partner (if applicable), less any liabilities including mortgages and personal debts. To calculate your total personal net worth, you must do the following:

- 1. List all of your fixed assets, such as real estate and cars, at their current value. 2. List all of your liquid assets: cash, certificates of deposit, stocks, bonds and bank accounts.
- 3. List all jewelry, furniture and household items at their current value.
 4. Add all of the above. These are your total assets.
 5. Subtract all of your debts, such as your mortgage, car loan and credit card balances, from your total assets.
 IE:- (1 + 2 + 3) (5) = your total personal net worth.

You can mention in your own currency or in C\$

How did you find our website / this form?

Your privacy is important to us! By completing this assessment, you acknowledge that we collect the information you provide in this form only to assess your options for immigration. We will not sell your information to third-parties or disclose it without your consent unless authorized by law or if you hire us as your attorney and the services we provide for you require us to give your information to third-parties. You also acknowledge that an attorney-client relationship is not established until you sign a retainer agreement to confirm such relationship. You also acknowledge that the foregoing questionnaire is used for assessment purposes only and does not constitute legal advice and does not guarantee approval of your application

Yes I agree

No I do not